VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES January 11, 2016

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the Student Union Ballroom A on Monday, January 11, 2016. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Catherine Bowers, Dr. Gary Futrell, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Lorna Alvarez-Rivera, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Head, Dr. Lars Leader, Ms. Sarah Arnett (Proxy for Ms. Laura Carter), Ms. Catherine Bowers (Proxy for Ms. Jessica Lee) and Dr. Xiaoai Ren.

Members Absent: Dr. Michelle Ritter, Dr. Marc Pufong, Dr. Patti Campbell, Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Katherine Lamb, Dr. Linda Floyd, and Ms. Laura Carter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Mike Griffin, Dr. Don Leach, Dr. Carl Cates, Dr. Lai Orenduff, Dr. David Nelson, Dr. Lynn Minor, Dr. Connie Richards, Dr. Wayne Plumly, Ms. Teresa Williams, Dr. Attila Cseh, Dr. Darrell Ross, Dr. Kathe Lowney, Dr. Michael Black, and Dr. Sherman Yehl.

The Minutes of the November 9, 2015 meeting were approved by email on November 11, 2015. (pages 1-2).

A. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. Revised course prerequisites, Public Administration (PADM) 7090, "Policy Analysis", (POLICY ANALYSIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 3-5).
- 2. Revised course prerequisites, Public Administration (PADM) 7410, "Performance Analysis for Government and Non-Governmental Organizations", (PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 6-8).

<u>B.</u> Graduate School

- 1. Revised Thesis requirements was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 9-12).
- 2. Revised Language Proficiency Requirements for the student applicants whose first language in not English was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 13-15).
- 3. Revised Language Proficiency Requirements for the student applicants whose first language in not English MBA was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 16-18).

C. College of the Arts

- 1. New course PERS 2240 TABLED (pages 19-28).
- Revised course prefix, Master of Arts Communication (MAIC) 7999, "Thesis", (THESIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 29-31). Deactivation of MDIA 7999.
- 3. Revised course prefix, Master of Arts Communication (MAIC) 7200, "Qualitative Research Methods in Communication", (QUALITATIVE RESEARCH METHODS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 32-34). Deactivation of COMM 7200.
- Revised course prefix, Master of Arts Communication (MAIC) 7100, "Quantitative Research Methods in Communication", (QUANTITATIVE RESEARCH METHODS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 35-37). Deactivation of COMM 7100.
- Revised course prefix, Master of Arts Communication (MAIC) 5000, "Communication Theory", (COMMUNICATION THEORY – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 38-40). Deactivation of COMM 5000.

D. College of Business

- 1. Reinstated, revised course description, title, and prerequisites, Business Administration (BUSA) 3100, "Business Analytics", (BUSINESS ANALYTICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 41-48).
- 2. Revised admission requirements for the College of Business was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 49-51).
- 3. New course, Business Administration (BUSA) 3999, "Experiential Learning", (EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 52-55).
- 4. New course, Business Administration (BUSA) 2999, "Career Development", (CAREER DEVELOPMENT 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2016 with the description changed to read ...degree. Students complete a resume, mock.... (pages 56-59).
- 5. Revised degree requirements for the BBA degree Area F and Required Senior College Core was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 60-62).
- 6. Revised course number and credit hours, Business Administration (BUSA) 1105, "Introduction to Business", (INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective changed from Spring 2016 to Summer Semester 2016. (pages 63-65).
- Revised Core Area E to include ECON 2105 in Area E was approved effective Fall Semester 2016 (pages 66-89) with correction to the Overlay Requirements section (removed the X) and to the Requests for Exceptions to the Prerequisites Rules section change to YES to NO. ***BOR approval***.

E. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Deactivation of the MED in Secondary Education was noted effective Spring Semester 2016. (page 90).
- 2. Deactivation of the MED in Reading Education was noted effective Spring Semester 2016. (page 91).
- 3. Revised number of transfer hours for the EDD in Curriculum & Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 92-94).
- 4. Revised number of transfer hours for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 95-97).
- 5. Revised Master of Marriage and Family Therapy catalog narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 98-100).
- 6. Revised dismissal requirements for the Master of Marriage and Family Therapy was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 101-103).
- 7. Revised Core Area F for the BA in Psychology was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 104-105).
- 8. Revised Core Area F for the BS in Psychology was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 106-107).
- 9. Revised Senior College Curriculum for the BA and BS in Psychology was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 108-109).
- 10. Revised minor in Psychology was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 110-112).
- 11. Revised prerequisite, Psychology (PSYC) 3500, "Statistical Methods in Psychology", (STATISTICAL METHODS IN PSYC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer 2016 Semester 2016 with the co-requisite removed . (pages 113-115).
- New course, Psychology (PSYC) 6610, "Counseling gifted/Talented Children and Youth", (COUNSEL GIFT/TALENT CHLDRN/YTH – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with the effective date changed from Spring 2016 to Fall Semester 2016 and the description changed to read – An overview of.... (pages 116-125).

- 13. Revised course title and description, Psychology (PSYC) 7020, "Principles of Learning and Classroom Management", (PRINC LRNNG CLASRM MGNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with the effective date changed from Spring 2016 to Fall Semester 2016. (pages 126-128).
- 14. Revised Outcome Assessments for the MED in Adult and Career Education Career and Technical Education Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 129-131).
- 15. Revised Outcome Assessments for the EDD in Adult and Career Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 132-134).
- 16. Revised Outcome Assessments for the BSED in Workforce Education Career and Technical Education Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 135-137).
- 17. Revised Outcome Assessments for the BAS in Human Capital Performance Online Bachelor Completion Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 138-140).
- Revised prerequisite, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 4160, "Administrative Office Procedures", (ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE PROCEDUR – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 141-143).
- Revised prerequisite, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 4070, "Office Applications", (OFFICE APPLICATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 144-146).
- Revised prerequisite, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 4050, "Workforce Development and Management", (WORKFORCE DEV AND MANAGEMENT – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 147-148).
- 21. Revised prerequisite, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 3150, "Computer Systems for the Office", (COMPUTER SYSTEM FOR THE OFFICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 149-151).
- 22. Revised prerequisite, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 4020, "Virtual Office Technology", (VIRTUAL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Spring Semester 2016. (pages 152-153).
- 23. Revised degree requirements and Outcome Assessments for the MED in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 154-156).
- 24. New course, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 7141, "Technology Application in Physical Education", (TECHNOLOGY APPL IN PHYS ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 157-166).
- 25. New course, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 7171, "Innovative Health-Related Fitness Applications in Physical Education Program", (INNOVATIVE HLTH-RELATED FITNES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 167-175).
- 26. New course, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 7261, "Contemporary Program Development", (CONTEMPORARY PROG DEVELOPMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 176-184).
- 27. Revised credit hours, title and description, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 7150, "Assessment Applications in Physical Education", (ASSESSMENT APPLICTNS PHYS ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 185-187).
- 28. Revised credit hours, and description, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 7910, "Capstone Seminar in Physical Education", (CAPSTONE SEM PHYS ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 188-190).
- 29. Revised degree requirements for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 191-193).

- 30. New course, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 8210, "Sport Coaching Pedagogy", (SPORT COACHING PEDAGOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016 with the description changed to read ...athletes to enhance current...candidates, who will develop.... (pages 194-203).
- 31. Revised course description, Kinesiology & Physical Education (KSPE) 8300, "Applied Sport Science", (APL SPT SCI 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016 with the description changed to read ...candidates, who will use learning from.... (pages 204-206).
- 32. Deactivation of KSPE 2800, 3860, 4090, 4250, 4650, 7050, 7060, 7080 and 7100 was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 207-208).
- 33. Revised narrative for the Master of Library Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 209-211).
- 34. Revised Progression, Retention, Dismissal, and Readmission Policies for the Master of Library Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 212-214).
- 35. Revised graduation requirements for the Master of Library Science degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 215-217).
- 36. Revised degree requirements for the Master of Library Science degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 218-220).
- 37. Revised degree requirements for the MLIS Reference Sources and Services Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 221-223).
- Revised degree requirements for the MLIS Technology Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 224-226).
- 39. Deactivation of the Health Sciences Librarianship track for the Master of Library Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 227-229).
- 40. Information catalog copy for the Master of Library Science changes items gg-mm (pages 230-233).
- New course, Library Science (MLIS) 7510, "Essential Technologies in Libraries", (ESSENTIAL TECHNOLOGIES IN LIBS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 234-242).
- 42. New course, Library Science (MLIS) 7540, "Integrated Library Management Systems", (INTEGRATED LIB MGMT SYSTEMS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved with effective Fall Semester 2016 with the description changed to read ..selecting, implementing managerial practices related to.... (pages 243-251).
- 43. Deactivation of MLIS 7111 and 7170 was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 252-253).
- 44. Deactivation of MLIS 7500, 7505, and 7550 was approved effective Fall Semester 2016. (pages 254-255).

F. Miscellaneous

1. Information – Policy statement for the catalog – (pages 256-257).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar